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EMPLOYMENT

REAL ESTATE

- GENERAL
POSITIONS

LOCAL GOVT.
TENDERS

Country Towns
& Properties

NORTHAM
o REEEP'rloylsT ASAP Starl RTHAM
ustry
I GENERAL I 24 Hr Shop 3-6 days per week ~ (:ompﬁsir?go'deql'(‘) e
SR : ‘?’rat:mng pnovnded E:sN%ex f rirg\eﬂl.oca\lorér? 28%:( fhg eds
roo! Cl [e]
FARM HAND hone i 0409696166 N B :i -b";wo%der:‘ ?Ioorsm?
uilt-in-rol S. ondads aj
Bogdt:gilgh gmwl:?snngassd 55 L - City of Bob Davey R/E 9622pg4‘-’99 R
t Gingin. Wi looki
1o SomaSng with Saricutirs Tmtsgg‘lj;r“gnwsns K@rmtha ;
experience to join our team. ns ) < . <
Pal:'tées Includ? c%prgmteang REQUEST FOR TENDER : Business Sa|es
Fertiliser. and RECONSTRUCTION HILLVIEW

machlnery
Ch

Irrigation Control zmdr ‘monitor.
General dutles Plea?a

0
jobs@bogdanlchfarms com.au
or call Andrew 0419 248 422

Furniture Removalist
P/T ime gosiﬁoréalexp d t‘;n ly.
Ph 0433 1;5 _‘e g?

Qam -5pm.

FURNITURE
REMOVALIST

HR Driver requlred for
furniture delivery.

one Graeme
041 1744 344

TRADES AND
TECHNICAL

BUTCHEI}AReIIef Wanted
From 26.06.23 to 29.07.23
0498 807 346

WEST WHEELS
B Seing a sed car?
uying or se ing a use:
i Cal % 2 80

LOCAL GOVT.

Request for Tender
23- Clarrie Cassidy
hange Rooms
& Assoclated Infrastructure
- Design and Construction

The Shire of Wyndham East
K|mbar|ey is seeking Tenders
from uitably _ qualified
contractors and/or

for the design
construction of

cassldy Oval Chan

nd associated in

The
will

ructure.

scope of the contract
include the design
construction of
changeroom facilities,
supporting - headworks
drainage, rking,
fxathw V ccess, ghhng,
andscaplng and fenclng

car

Detauls of the tender package
obtained on

Vo
o

Shlre s website
www.swek.wa.gov.au/
tenders
‘Potential respondents will
with VendorPanel to access
the tender documents.

‘Clarification of tenders details
must be in wntlng and sought
via the ondents
VendorPanel accoun ‘Frlor to
Z.Dl)é:m, Wednesday 10 May

Tenders must be submitted
via
VendorPanel
WA

A
Town of
Port Hedland

Request for Tender 2223-34
CONSTRUCTION - MARQUEE
PARK TO DOG PARK

The Town of Port Hedland is
seeking suitably qualified and
experienced contractor for
the constﬁrulctlcc:lnd of fit for
purpose off lead dog exercise
amoand sy portlg publlc
open space infrastructure RFT
-34, The deadlune for
issions is g
(WST), Friday 19 May 20 3.

Tender documants
lnformatmn on ow
res is avallable at
http.llwww porthediand.wa.
gov.aulour\-counclll

TENDERS

Shire of Murray

Invitation to Tender

Tenders are invited from suit-
ably qualiﬂed persons for the
following:
® T23/

.com.au

’é'l'b% Deadlgl_% (I(\),r dTenddt-:rs 1i;
q m , Wednesda
MaypzoégY Y

del submitted
facs:mila, email, mail or hand
delivery will not be accepted.
Late applucations will not be
accepted.

not necessarily be accepted.
potential plicant

nd
of In-situ conctete 100(’-

Any

Shire of
East Klm‘f:erle Officers or
Elected Members will be
disqualified from the tender
process.

'yndham

L] 23[7 Supply of lime-

o T23[8f supply and spray-

(] T23[9 ; 1}
sprayin:

(.} T‘z’s/?lo ﬂ'ee manage-~
ment, stump removal and
power line clearance:
pruning

Tender documents can be
d online via

eois.aspx or by emallmg

P
~Wa.gov.au

The Town accepts electronic
submissions only. Electronic
submissions are to be made

#via' VendorPanel by the
ing date and
Canvassing of EI cted

Members and Tow

Hedland Staff W|ll dlsquallfy
the tender submission. The
lowest or any tender may not
necessarily be accepte

Carl Askew
Chief Executlve Officer

LOOKING FOR A BOAT?
Check out our Boating and
Leisure section in Saturday’s
West Australiah for the
bestlbuys.
Call 13 22 80 today.

www.murray.wa.gov.au/open-

tenders

Tender submissions must be

ade electromcally via
VendorPanel.
- Submissions close 2:00pm

Tuesday 16 May 2023

Canvassing of Councillors will
automatical le( disqualify
tenderers from the tender
process.

‘Council reserves the right to
reject any or all of the tenders
submitted and the Ilowest
tender will not necessarily be
accepted.

The Shire will not be
submitting an in-house tender
for T23/6, T23/7, T23/8, T23/9
or T23/10. i

Dean Unsworth
Chief Executive Officer -

TO ADVERTISE
YOUR
EMPLOYMENT
VACANCIESIN

che Ldfﬁf

Callthe Employment Classified teanton

132280

advert@thewest.com.au

au CLASSIFIEDS

e o rth
Wentogs Commerce ona tiervie

(03 of 2023)

Provision of
Tree Management Services
Tenders are invited and wiIl
be received _until
Wednesda
for the
Management Servlces

Tender 1

need to register as a supplier |

The lowest or any tender may |

Request for Tender o

AND BALMORAL ROADS
RFT09-22/23

The City is seeking tenders
from suitably qualified and
competent contractors for the

on of Balmoral
and Hlllvlew Roads,
associated works.

copy of the tender
documents must be obtained
by registering your details via
the City's Tenderlink website:
www.tenderlink.com/
-karratha

and

Tenders can only be lod: ed
electronically via the C
Tenderlink website:
www.tenderlink.com/

karratha
Non Mandato briefing is
2, OOpm Fnday, 12

The deadline for tenders to be
submitted is 2.00pm
Wednesday, 24 May 20

Please direct any enquiries
to Zoe Roosendaal via the
Tenderlink online forum.
Canvassing lected
Members may dlsquallfy

inia Miltrup
hief Execu'tlve Officer

N

4
Town of
Port Hedland
Request for Tender 2223-35
nsultant
KINGSFORD SMITH
SUBDIVISION
WORKS - STAGE 2

The Town of Port Hedland
is seeking Consultancy and
Project Management Services
to ~ facilitate clearance of
subdivision conditions  for

lots in Kingsford Smith
Buslnezsés Park - Port Hedland.

‘and Franchising

(zgllST)'

| vuuy |

UNISEX Hairdressing Salon .
FOR SALE Trinity An: CBD.

 Wanted To Buy

Personal

OLD HOUSES WANTED Metro
area for Investment C g )é
Growth Realty 0411 86 71

E= GENERAL |

The Meeting
Place

INTRODUCTIONS

ATTRACTIVE ASIAN LADY
eeks mature gent lo enjoy
I|*e with. City/col

AAAAAAANBAAALA

N L 0
Langtrees VIP Escorts

Agent d162
incall
I.OOKING FOR GOOD WOMAMN
RRY (between 30-85)
I a ver rs old, seeking
?)Ic'e la?'y V‘!ﬂeﬂ‘l view to Fl"rlrany
nly since rsons, ease
email bio with recen hoto: www.langtreesofperth.com.au
B eiiamemB00] & Girls 18+ Welcome
gmail.com

MOTORING

Years running. 6
2 Basins. Owner can stay to
guarantee rent. $70K ono.
Ph: 08 9321 4242

Accommodation|
General

| Rooms anp FLats |

i

ROOMS TO LET North Perth
Fr $160pw + $100 ke: X deposn
Charles Hotel 4 1051

FOR SALE

Garage Sales

|  saturoar |

COOLBINIA 20 CLICK RD
Saturda«Sunday 9am-12noon
Household Goods & more

Pets and
Livestock

3-35. The deadline
for si
(WST), Friday 17 May 2023

Tender documents an
|nformat|on on how

to
respond - at

| PETS ] '

http://www. porthedland.wa
.gov.au/our-council/work-with
-us/tenders-rfps-eois aspx
emailing procurement
ur¥hedland :wa.gowv.au

The Town accepts electronic
submissions only. Electronlc
submissions

made via VendorPanel

‘-Iedland Staff wlll disqualify
he tender submission.
lowest or any tender may not

r ily b

loct 1ts includmg

scope of works are avallable
the Shire of Northam
ov
ders sl

Tenders Portal
www.northam.wa. 3ov.aul
tenders/. Respondents must
allow sufficient ime for
lodgement, including time that
may be required to address
any problem encountered with
the Tenders Portal prior to the
Closing Time.
Please direct all enquiries
Panel to
sty Hopkins, Procurement
Coordinator. Altematlvely call
9622 6136 or email records
@northam.wa.gov.au

Canvassing of Councillors or
staff will disqualify tenderer.
The lowest or any tender will

Late tenders’ and enders
submitted by facsimile wIII not
be accepted.

JASON WHITEAKER
IEF EXECUTIVE OFFICEH
g%f:gltz erald Stre

lortham WA
P (08) 9622 6100 %
F (08) 9622 1910
E: records@northam.wa
.gov.au
: www.northam.wa.gov.au

Carl Askew
Chief Executlve Officer

New day, new

beginning,
new job?
Check out

“To advertise your
employment vacancies.

Call 13 22 80 now

: or email
classifiedadvertising @thewest.com.au

i
Employment
Thie A est Anstralian

GERMAN SHEPHERD
PUPPIES. Pure White &
Black & Tan avail. 6. weeks
old, male & female. $1800
Vicky 0429 497 816

MALTESE X
1JACK RUSSELL PUPPIES

?Irl 5 boys,

ong, 2 short coat Avall
Monday 24th, vacc done, vet
cleared, 9 weel beautiful.
S5355" ° BRT0947 544 a0

Unique Cars

JAGUAR 1978
XJ Double Six 5.3 Ltr Auto,
sdn. Lic. Gd working cond.
$9,900 ono 0426 879 485

Get Your Car
_s LD vygl}h a

ONLY §30.5Q’

fer 3 insertions

*eonditions appl

HOLREN UTR - 2007
6 speed aute, 102,000kms, ABS;
Air Cend, pawer windew, GP,
$16,000 Phone: 6400 600 600

i Glassificds

AAAA Thornlle/Cannin
Canning Vale DD+ Sz5 2lad
l/o 6pm - 8am 0405 051 16¥

AAA Sexy Mature
$60_Special - Yokine
0451 528 652

AAA Single Mum * Financial
Crisis Only Work Short
Pericd /O 0452573460

TRAP-ON * The Best
Gorgeous Boobs Perfect Bod
Toys Osb/Pk Priv 9440 47

AAA Warm understandin
Aslan Lady: Sexy bo: rehef
James. Anna 499 80 605

AAA 22Y0 PRETTY SEXY
NUDE MASS $70 F/S
East Vic Pk 0450 545 528

AAAAAAAAAAAAA

Young & WMature
24/7 * In Call / Out Call
38 845

18-28yo

9250 4025 0414

/
AAAAAAA *a BUBBLY HAPPY
MIXED RACE % I/O Morle:
Want Please U. 0452 566 78

AAAAAA a Delightful Massag

orgeous Asial
an Tuarl Hill x 0435 281 978

AAAAABA a Dellghtfull\ llllla.ssag
Priv Tuart Hrl?* 0435 281 978

A*x GREAT MASSAGE
Pre Wuman $60. NO RUSI-Y
Wille 0466 916 585

A 100% Real Photo Top Serv
Sexy Asian Girl 21yo No Rush
In/Cutcall 0426 035 233

AUSSIE BLONDE HEIDI
Busty, Shaven. Visit me/you
0411 884 713 Dianella

BD Mistress Claudia $400 p/h
Beautiful Exp Domina XD
Full Dungeon 0409 155 4;3

eSS o,
apan )y
Fm §1 00 04}6% 318 64

Euroe A ie o African o Asian

AAAAAA JAP N
Hot 21y Se>g/ Blklnl Perfect
Toy Great F/S 0405919311

© AAAAAA New 2 DIANELLA ©
© HOT PRIV F/S * No Text ®
© $50 LUCY * 0452 388 960 ©

AAAAA In/Out Call Am
Hotel/Motel/Home.
Airport, Casino, Clty Belmon
GREEK 2477 7 327 213

ene

NEW IN LANGFORD
jeous riend}
16 512 31 X

Gol
Gd C Mass o]

Full Service — I/O — V/U/M

®Open24/7 ®

9328 9300 — 9227 7267

HEALTH MASSAGE VIC PARIK

n 7
Unit 2, cnr 2185 Alb H
Fr $40.00 © 0424 324”12%

LITI“LE Talwanese Giirl 27 o
to  Willa
Anything goes 0368 798 499

MALE WAXING

Facials, Clipping & Hair Cuts

BOOK AND PAY FOR
YOUR ADS ONLINE

Births, Deaths
Anniversaries
Birthdays
Public Notices
For Sale
Motoring
Employment
Personals
Introductions
Holidays

and many more!

myads.{hawe

AAAA DD+ Bu: Ja
Gd F/S & Ki#s?es B

‘0412 445 160 ~ 7 days

MASSAGE For male/female by

e. ort Kenned:
Morley 0404 770 124 oasETas y
AAAA New to Edgewater 38y MASSAGE Full Body, very
Tiny Bu: Taiwar/Phii |nes Bﬂioyable. Mon to Fri 10-4.30
Gd Full Sve¢ 0410 255813 0466 914 991
MASSAGE Stress [Retief for
AAA e it entleman. =t i1an, -Cal
dSlan Barble SensualTease | Amy. St James 0465 850 312
Tuart Bl Briv 0432 582

AAA Aslan Beautiful Girls 18+
Available

MIM DlscHEET MASSAGE

arried/bi 9g welcome
Adam 0487 911 043 Mon-Fri

0403 687 517 Freo

TWINS

Asian Sisters Young 2
o Slim Busty Long Hair Prlv
Out 0405411775 24 hrs

EW ‘TO WAMNEROO
Chlnese h/wife 24 Cute, 525,
Full Service. 32 717 229

TRANSEXUAGL 2MASSAGE
25th April to 30th April

WEST PERTH Burma FEindra
Student 26yr, C cup, No rush.
m $10 0451 667 929

Position
vacancies?

Reach the right
applicants, use
colour display

advertisements!

Call the
Employment
Classifieds
teamon

132280

classifiedadvertising
@thewest.com.au

w

Employment

Clie Aqest

Z\t;_,stmli.au

e

TheWestClassifieds.com.au
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n &

\



